
ltiToao• 

VIA EMAIL 

February 24, 2020 

John MacKenzie 
Chief Executive Officer 
Toronto and Region Conservation Authority 
101 Exchange Avenue 
Vaughan, ON L4K 5R6 

Dear Mr. MacKenzie, 

City Hall 
100 Queen Street West 
East Tower, 4th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario MSH 2N2 

Chris Murray, MCIP RPP 
City Manager 

Tel: 416-392-3551 
Fax: 416-392-1827 
chris.murray@toronto.ca 
www.toronto.ca 

Re: Request to delay transfer from TRCA to Parks Canada of land containing City 
access road 

I am writing first to extend my appreciation to you and your staff for your continued 
collaboration on the significant research and planning undertaken with our partners to 
support the establishment of the Rouge Urban National Park (RNUP). The City of Toronto1s 
long-established partnership with the Toronto and Region Conservation Authority (TRCA) 
has facilitated the considerable work required for the RNUP and will continue to support 
our shared conservation vision in the RNUP and in TRCA lands across Toronto. 

A priority in establishing the RNUP is updating the 1978 Tripartite Agreement among the 
City, the Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo (Zoo Board) and TRCA that, among 
other things, defines the Zoo boundaries and authorizes the Zoo1s use of TRCA-owned 
lands that fall within those boundaries. Our staff continue to work closely with your team 
and the Zoo Board to finalize these negotiations, which once complete will allow the City to 
convey those lands it committed to transfer to Parks Canada for inclusion in the RNUP 1

.

Updating the Triprarite Agreement will also release TRCA from its covenant to withold 
transfer to Parks Canada of some remaining land parcels near the Toronto Zoo until the 
Tripartite Agreement can be finalized, as set out in the 2014 agreement titled TRCA 
Owned Land in the Vicinty of the Zoo. 

Recently, the City, the Zoo and Parks Canada have identified the need for further 
consideration of how the location of the proposed RNUP Visitor Centre may impact current 
and future interests of all parties along the access road that runs east-west from 
Meadowvale Road to the CN R tracks. 

1 City of Toronto Council decision (EX38.4) February 19, 2014 outlines the conditions of land transfer: 
http://app.toronto.ca/tmmis/viewAqendaltemHistory.do? item-2014. EX38.4 
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Attachment 2:  City of Toronto - City Manager Request




